



**ELGIN SOUTH AREA FORUM**  
7.00pm Tuesday 19<sup>th</sup> August 2014

**NEW ELGIN PRIMARY SCHOOL ANNEXE  
THE NEON BUILDING**

**AGENDA**

1. Welcome
2. Apologies
3. Community Warden/Police
4. Elgin High School – Shona Leese, Senior Project Officer, Graham Jarvis
5. Minutes from Previous Meeting – 15<sup>th</sup> July 2014
6. Matters Arising
7. Community Issues / Action Group Updates
  - Schools Consultation
  - Roads – WLR and Sandy Road
  - SPICE
  - Welfare Benefit Changes
  - Health
  - Moray Local Development Plan
  - Any other Community Issues and Updates
8. Treasurer's report
9. Forum Issues
  - Minutes & Chairs
  - Meeting with Jim Grant, Planning Dept
  - Social Media
  - Forum Action Plan
  - Moray Forum
  - Membership Forms
10. Correspondence
11. Any Other Competent Business
12. Date of Next Meeting – Tuesday 16<sup>th</sup> September 2014

Welcome to our forum meeting. Please feel free to make comments or ask questions at any time. Everybody has the opportunity to bring up any new items under *Community Issues*.